

✓
In reply refer to:
IER:GAB (1775)

4-500-3
Oak Ridge, Tennessee
August 27, 1956

Mr. Allen M. Goldstein
Isotopes Specialties Co.
703 South Main
Burbank, California

Subject: APPLICATION FOR WASTE DISPOSAL LICENSE

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for a waste disposal license.

At the present time we are preparing a license for the disposal of waste byproduct material from Atomic Nos. 3 to 83, inclusive. We have reviewed your Authorization No. 37803 for supporting data for your present application. Prior to issuing this license we should like to know the following:

1. The location and depth of burial.
2. Will the material be disposed of according to the recommendations of National Bureau of Standards Handbook 58?

Upon receipt of this information you may be assured that we will expedite completion of your license.

Very truly yours,

Lester R. Rogers, Chief
Byproduct Licensing Branch
Isotopes Extension
Division of Civilian Application

Blanc:rc

OFFICE ▶	Isotopes				
SURNAME ▶	<i>GAB</i>				<i>A/17</i>
DATE ▶	8-27-56				

C-81b (Rev. 9-53)

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16-62761-2

9808210093 980819
PDR FOIA
FRESQUE98-196 PDR
1000-10010